From:
Sent:

To:
Cec:

Subject:

Dear!' 7 ?

———t

Thank you for your e-mail.

Data Protection Supervisar-
RE: CONFIDENTIAL: Our ref. 2014-0114 D-1088

Mr Wiewiorowski proposes meeting at the EDPS offices on 15 July or 22 july 2015. Would any of these days be

convenient to you?

If the above days are not suitable, pilease share with us your availabifities in order to find a convenient day.

Kind regards,

cm——

From.[

Sent: 26 June 2015 08:23 e - R

To: European Data Protectson Superv;sor WIEWIOROWSKI Woiciech

Cc.J
Subject: QE UUNFIDENHAL Ourret. 2014 0114 D-1088
On behalf ofg - - U IDirector a.i

Dear Mr Wiewi6rowski,

The Agency would like to conflrm the receipt of the delayed response related to case 2014-0114 D-1088.

Furthermored et

decision.

Director a.l. wants to have a meeting with you to clarify further your

Please inform us of your availabiiity to arrange a subsequent meeting.

Regards,

E!uropééh Union Agehcy Tot Fundamental Rights

Schwarzenbergplatz 11

1040 Vienna, Ausina
Tel: f =L

Email:

V]SIt us of. ﬁttp Jifra, europa a0 | Face ooK | Twitter | YouTube | Linkedin

ERLFEAN UNDN &

T HR PREAMENTAL RIS

Helping fo make fundamental rights a reality for everyone in the European Union
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From: ' ;-:5*"' & e
Sent; 09 Juiv 2015 1609 N

Tor - T — N
Ce: , et ol et T Egropean
) Data Protectlon Supervrsor
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL: Qur ref. 2014- 0114 D 1088
Deaw © = EDPS - Outgoing maii
, DR: D v L1AT
1 Coqfirm our meeting on 15 July 2015 at 16:30 at the EDPS offices. CcR 710414 o4
Kind regards, ’ \U/EOZ ................ o -~ s s -
From:y . o .
sent: Omlq 10 ’
To:[ .~ v .
Corf o T \ RERDCIE ____ . - European Data Protection
Supervisor Sule o ‘
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL: Our ref. 2014-0114 D-1088
Dear = ,
The preferred day will be 15™ Julyas - = will be in Brussels for other appointments,

Suitable times on the 15" July are 8:30 — 9:30 and 16:30 onwards.

Please let us know of your preference to confirm the meeting,

Best regards,

From S =
Sent: 08 Juiy 2015 14: oo ’

E R TR R e : \B European Data Protection
sl SEESRINIEN N R ;
SUpEfVISOI’

Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL: Qur ref. 2014-0114 D-1088

Deanlf A

Thank you for your e-mail.

Mr Wlewmrowsks proposes a meeting at'the EDPS ofﬁces on 15 July or 22 July 2015 Would any of these
days be convenient to you?

_|f the above days are not suitabvle, pllease share with us your availabilities in order to find a convenient day.

Kind regards,




(
From : L :;
Sent FRNALI0I6 EDPS - Outgoing mail
To: SR B - DR: D-. (202 m.
Ca European Data Protection Supervisor 2—9 ) "
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL: Our ref. 2014-0114 D-{L08& AN o

UIEQ: ccomummr LEi

Dear

Thank you for your e-mail and for informing us about the persons from FRA attending tomorrow’s
meeting.

The EDPS Assistant, the EDPS Head of complaints and | will be present at the meeting.

We would also like to inform you that draft minutes will be prepared during the meeting, which will be
_ shared with you after the meeting and they will be part of the case file 2014-0114.

Kindﬁgards,

Fromii- i
Sent; 14 Ju1y 2019 1]“1:0
Tor |, . .o il
SubJeEFRTCUNFID"NﬂAL QOur ref, 2014-0114 D-1088

Dearg o
I would hke to mform you that tomorrow FRA will be represented by the following persons:

Best regards,

Sent: 09 July 2015 16 09 _ ST
To:

Ce ,;,”7' el T o ...l 7 YEuropean Data Protection

S

Supérvisor -
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL: Our ref. 2014-0114 D-1088

L Dear" LT

| confirm our meeting on 15 July 2015 at 16:30 at the EDPS offices.
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From: European Data Protection Supervisor

Sent: 30 July 2015 10:46

To: L LA et e P _

Subject: » Qur ref. 2014-0114 D-1310 - Request for revigzgﬁ%pgréig%%w@c%eﬁég
2014-0114

DR: D~ __| R~

oR: QQHVQW
weo: __ &
lheEDPS acknowledges receapt of FRA's request for revision of the £EDPS Degision of 25 June 2015 In the comp]alm

Please be informed that the complainant will be informed of FRA's request for revision, hence the EDPS will transmit
FRA's request to the complainant, and giv the possibility to provide comments. Furthermore, the EDPS
highlights that since FRA's submission of request far revision a new EDPS Decision will be adopted (either accepling
or disrnissing the request, totally or partially). From that moment on, the EDPS will accept that a new two months
deadline will start counting for appeal. '

Kind regards,

EDPS Secretariat on behalf of Sophie Louveaux, Head of Unit Supervision & Enforcement

= .
Tel, +322 283 19 060 | Fax +32 2 283 15 50

v edpsiedos. suropa.ed

European Data Protection Supervisor
Postal address: Rue Wiertz 60, B-1047 Brussels
Office address: Rue Montoyer 30, B-1040 Brusse!s

i * .f&a
VA @fy £pPs B www.edps. euopa ey’

This emalf {and any attachment) may contain information that is internal or conflidential,
Unauthorised access, use or other pracessing is not permitted. If you are net the intendad
recipient please inform the sender by reply and then delefe afl copies. Emails are not secure as
they can be Intercepted, amended, and infected with viruses, The EDPS therefore cannot
gusrantee the security of correspondence by emall

Sent: 2311*‘ uyzoi“’Ws =
To: European Data Protection Supervisor
Subject: FW: Request for review of your decision on case 2014-0114

Dear EDPS,
For your attention.

Regards,

iy

ti%bﬁéari Union Agency tor Fundamental Rights
Schwarzenbergplatz 11

}

e
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stt us on: @ //1rareurooa B | Twitter [ YouTube | Linkedin

B 2 # 2
CLLFEAN PR ..JBER 'i“% ;Ji\“b*;’_ﬁ e ':!JSK-‘?

Helping to make fundamema/ rights a reality for everyane in the European Union

L Rt st a9

Froma o o vr BB

Sent: 23 July 2015 08; 29

To: \NO(C}GCh Wiewiorowski@eadgs.europa.eu
———— T

Ceiy '

Sub;ect Request for review of your decision on case 2014-0114

Dear Mr Wiewidrowski,

On behalf of [ - ! Director a. i. of the EU Agency for Fundamental Rights, please

find attached a Ietter for your attentlon The letter and its annexes will be sent to you as well via normal
paost.

Sincerely,

curopean Union Agency for Fundamental Rights
Schwarzenbergplat_ z 11

1049 Vienna, A
Tel: -

Emall‘ : LT R ot S %
VlSltuson http!lfra europa eu[FaCeboom IW|tter ofi Tube | Linkedin

BREPESS SHBEY QRT_L\-J}]:"E\T‘&EFWS

Hef;gfng to make fundamental rights a reality for everyong in the European Unfqn

Be environmentally fiendly: PLEASE do not print this e-mall unless necessary.

This message may contain personal data and other confidential data that are entrusted to lhe recipients specified in the header, of THIS message.
The reciplent

MUST not process the message in vays that contradict European legislation on the protadlon of personal data or jeopardise the confidentiality of
the message content.

This communication does not constilute any commitment on behatf of FRA.
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From: . Eu}opean Data Protection Supervisor

Sent: 03 November 2015 13:07

To: R e

Ce: Pl BN T T

Subject:- . CONFIDENTIAL: Qur ref. 2014-0114 D-1935

Attachments: . 15-11-03 Letter {7 2014-0114 D-1935.pdf: 15-11-03 Decision
Dear Sir,

Please find attached a scanned version (+ annex) of a letter sent to you by regular mail today.

A
- - ” N x
Best regards, £DPS - Cuigoing mall 11
ZOPS Sacreinriat - bR D- y\ ﬂ QQ ‘ \
Tel +32 2 283 19 00 | Fax +32 2 283 13 50 OR! #%_}_—‘_—I_LOH ’;
i1 . ={) 4 = e
L edps@edns aurona. sy , WEDD —— cme

European Data Protection Supervisor
Postal address: Rue Wiertz 60, B-1047 Brussels
Office address: Rue Montoyer 30, B-1040 Brussels

LZ@EU EDPS
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~ Dear,

1ors

FHROPEAN DATA PROFECTION SUPCRVISOR

WOICIECH RAFAZ WIBWIOROWSKI
ASSISTANT SUPERVISOR

European Union Agency for
Fundamental Rights (FRA)
Schwarzenbergerplatz 11
1040 Vienna

Austria

Brussels, 03 November 2015
WW sn/D(2015)1935 C2014-0114
Pleass use edps @edps.curopa.eu for all

correspondence
CONFIDENTIAL
Subject: EDPS decision following FRA's request for revision of the EDPS
decision of 25 June 2015 on the complaint against FRA submitted
byl © o '(case2014-0114).

Please find enclosed the EDPS decision following FRA's request for revision of the EDPS
decision of 25 June 2015 concemning the complaint lodged by~ ;"775 - against FRA.

The EDPS Conﬁrmé ﬁs decision of 25 June 2015 and the EDPS conclusions contained
therein. The original decision is therefore maintained. Please note that our decision now
becomes final and that you may appeal against this decision before the Court of Justice of the

Buropean Union, within two months and according to conditions laid down in Article 263
TFEU.

Yours sincerely,

s (

Lo |

Wojciech Rafat WIEWIOROWSKI

Cce: N SR R S O e e

Annex: EDPS final decision

Postal address: rue Wiertz 60 - B-1047 Brussels
Offices: ue Montoyer 30 - B-1000 Brussels
B-mail: edps@edps.europa.eu - Website: www.edps.europa.ey
‘ Tel.: 32 2-283 19 00 - Fax: 32 2-283 19 50
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‘o RS
From: European Data Protection Supervisor
Sent: 10 February 2016 16:07 _ ’
To: P
Ca / ,

‘= e x : S P

Subject: T CONFIDENTIAL: Our ref. 2014-0114 D-0385
Attachments: _ 16-02-10 Letter | 2014-0114 D-0385.pdf
Dear Sir,

Please find attached a scanned version of a letter sent to you by regular mail today.

Best regards, EDPS - Qutgoing mall

o | oreORS

A H
Tel +32 2 232 19 00 | Fax +32 2 223 12 50 CR: L ’ON—L -
| edps@edos.europa.en UIED: g -t
European Data Protection Supervisor

\’-v..¢v,—v«.w—~‘v\-w o enny r—

Postal address: Rue Wiertz 60, B-1047 Brussels
Office address: Rue Montoyer 30, B-1040 Brussels
’E g
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Vot noe Bonga Plie ffTe Tie o SHRIRS g

WOICIECH RAFAL WIEWIGROWSKI
ASSISTANT SUPERVISOR

Furopean Union Agency for
Fundamental Rights (FRA)
Schwarzenbergerplatz 11
1040 Vienna

Austria

Brussels, 10 February 2016

W W, siyD(2016)0385 C 2014-0114
Please nse eulps@adps curopaeo for all
correspondence

CONFIDENTIAL

Subject: Follow-up of the EDPS-decisien of 25 June 2815 as maintained on
3rd November 2’@1q on the complzaint against FRA submiited by
i - ? {case 2014-5114).

Dear( T
1 am writing to you regarding the follow-up of the case 2014-01 14,

In a letter of 7 December 2015, FRA has provided the EDPS with relevant information on the
follow up given to the EDPS' récoramendations provided in the decision of 25 June 2015 as
mamtamed on. ord \Xovembel 2015 following FRA’S Tequest for revision. §

“The EDPS concludes that FRA has adequately implemented the
forth in the BDPS Decision. The complainant will be informed accordingly.

recommendations set

The EDPS has therefore decided to close the case,

Yours sincerely,

o e

\j‘ __v._ ﬂ v

Wojciech Rafat WLWIC)ROWSKi

Postal address: me Wieriz 60 - B-1047 Brussels
Difices: rue Montoyer 30 - B-1000 Brussels
E-mail: edps@edps.ewropacu - Website: www.edpseuropasu
Tel: 32 2-283 19 00 - Fax: 32 2-283 19 50
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